

# SOE NAING HTET

Software Engineer | PMP® | ITIL®4 Specialist – CDS | PSM® | PSPO® | SPS®

Phone: +6583630115

Email: [soenaing.htet@gmail.com](mailto:soenaing.htet@gmail.com)

LinkedIn: <https://linkedin.com/in/SoeNaingHtet>

Website: <http://soenainghtet.com/>



## About Me

Detailed-oriented professional with 8+ years of experience in software development including 2+ years of experience in leading and managing projects and teams. I am eager to learn new things and use knowledge and adaptability to achieve organizational goals and vision.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Language	C# .NET (ASP.net MVC), Python (Django Framework), Flutter, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap Framework, JavaScript, jQuery
Database	Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, MongoDB (NoSQL), PostgreSQL
Server Management	Amazon Web Service (AWS), Microsoft Azure, Hosting and Domain Management
Development Tools	Microsoft Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code, XCode 11
Project Management Tools	JIRA, Bitbucket, SourceTree, Git, TortoiseSVN
Testing	Automation Testing with NUnit and Selenium
Others	Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Google Analytics, Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, etc.)

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Graduation Date	Qualification	School / University
19 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2012	Bachelor of Engineering (Information Technology)	Yangon Technological University (Thanlyin)

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

### ➤ NEC Asia Pacific (Singapore)

Duration	May 2022 ~ Current
Responsibility	Software Engineer
Projects	Tech Stack: C# .Net, Web Services, SOAP API, SBM Database: Microsoft SQL Server Detail: Application Support and maintenance for Singapore Cruise Control Center. Handled day to day operation issues, dealing with client, developed and updated the application according to CR.

### ➤ Beumer Group Singapore

Duration	Feb 2021 ~ May 2022
Responsibility	Software Engineer
Projects	Tech Stack: C# .Net, Angular JS, HTML, CSS Database: Microsoft SQL Server Team Size: >20 Detail: Involved in development of various SCADA projects for parcel sorting for logistics and airport baggage handling systems. ✓ Successfully delivered project to customers like DHL Express Singapore, Australia Post (Bayswater), etc.

### ➤ Comtel (on-site: Infineon Technology)

Duration	Feb 2019 – Feb 2021
Responsibility	Senior system Analyst
Projects	<b><u>On-site Infineon Technologies</u></b>  Tech Stack: C# .Net, MVC, HTML5, CSS3 Database: Microsoft SQL Server, Oracle Database Detail: ✓ Migrating Legacy Application with updated technologies. Working with multinational colleagues to maintain system stability and reliability. ✓ Coaching internship to develop their own project for Infineon. ✓ Propose solutions and new application ideas for business and team to be more convenient for their day-to-day tasks. ✓ Create Test Cases and Automation test scripts for legacy applications. ✓ Exploring TFS for CI/CD.

➤ <b>Kian Ann Engineering Group Pte., Ltd.</b>	
Duration	July 2018 – Feb 2019
Responsibility	Analyst Programmer (Contract)
Projects	<p><b><u>Kian Ann ERP Project</u></b></p> <p>Tech Stack: C#, Crystal Report Server, C# WCF          Database: Microsoft SQL Server          Team Size: 9          Detail: Working on Reporting Module with Crystal Report and SQL Stored Procedure. Understanding Various Companies' business requirement and their needs from the report and customizing each report for different companies.</p>

➤ <b>Cheil Worldwide</b>	
Duration	Nov 2017 – June 2018
Responsibility	Assistant Digital Project Manager
Projects	<p><b><u>Samsung Myanmar Website (www.samsung.com/mm)</u></b></p> <p>Responsible for supporting Samsung Myanmar website (<a href="http://samsung.com/mm">http://samsung.com/mm</a>) and collecting information of visitor to website across other digital platforms. Planning Strategy and Working on Email templates, artwork and ideas of Samsung Promotions and Advertising Emails through SAP Hybris Marketing Application called CDM (Consumer Data Management) System. At the same time, planning and working on push notification to Samsung Mobile Phones for upcoming and existing promotions, advertising and announcements. Consulted with Samsung Team and other advertisement agencies to make email and push marketing calendar weekly, quarterly, monthly and yearly.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>✓ Increased site visit since I started handling Samsung Myanmar website.</li> <li>✓ Improved quality of website by solving various technical issues and create more attractive visuals such as content and artworks.</li> <li>✓ Due to understanding and using 360 user points of view on digital platforms, customers' buying rate for Samsung Products on third party online retailer "Shop.com.mm" has been increased.</li> <li>✓ Performed ongoing customer/market research across digital platforms to improve media buying and creating content on social platforms such as Facebook, Instagram.</li> <li>✓ Developed and implemented email and push marketing campaigns to various Samsung's clients through CRM system.</li> </ul>

➤ <b>Myanmar Reddot Network</b>	
Duration	June 2016 – May 2017
Responsibility	Platform Engineer

<b>➤ FPT Software (Myanmar/Vietnam)</b>	
Duration	April 2015 – June 2016
Responsibility	Project Leader, Developer

<b>➤ Chum's Solutions Myanmar Co., Ltd</b>	
Duration	September 2013 ~ November 2014
Responsibility	Senior Programmer

## CERTIFICATES / AWARDS RECEIVED

Received Date	Certificates / Awards	From
Aug 2022	Microsoft Certified: Azure Fundamentals (AZ-900)	<b>Microsoft</b> <a href="https://www.credly.com/badges/1ddcae79-a6d8-4cde-bfe0-0911480acf1a/public_url">https://www.credly.com/badges/1ddcae79-a6d8-4cde-bfe0-0911480acf1a/public_url</a>
Apr 2021	ITIL4 Specialist Create, Delivery and Support	<a href="https://www.credly.com/badges/6735217e-4494-4f93-9870-1d1e3e4d46dc/public_url">https://www.credly.com/badges/6735217e-4494-4f93-9870-1d1e3e4d46dc/public_url</a>
Nov 2020	Project Management Professional (PMP®) Certification #: 2855940	<b>Project Management Institute</b> <a href="https://www.youracclaim.com/badges/6c126e8e-760c-4fe4-ad3e-06f58e358571/public_url">https://www.youracclaim.com/badges/6c126e8e-760c-4fe4-ad3e-06f58e358571/public_url</a>
Aug 2020	Scaled Professional Scrum (SPS®)	<a href="https://scrum.org">https://scrum.org</a> <a href="https://www.scrum.org/certificates/561832">https://www.scrum.org/certificates/561832</a>
July 2020	Professional Scrum Product Owner 1 (PSPO® 1)	<a href="https://scrum.org">https://scrum.org</a> <a href="https://www.scrum.org/certificates/552348">https://www.scrum.org/certificates/552348</a>
July 2020	Professional Scrum Master 1 (PSM® 1)	<a href="https://scrum.org">https://scrum.org</a> <a href="https://www.scrum.org/certificates/551234">https://www.scrum.org/certificates/551234</a>
May 2012	1 <sup>st</sup> BEST PROJECT AWARD MS.NET PROGRAMMING COURSE FOR ADVANCED YELLOW PAGES SYSTEM	INDIA-MYANMAR CENTER FOR ENHANCE IT SKILLS (IMCEITS)
May 2012	PROJECT OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD FOR ADVANCED YELLOW PAGES SYSTEM	INDIA-MYANMAR CENTER FOR ENHANCE IT SKILLS (IMCEITS)